From:

To: IPCN Enquiries Mailbox
Cc:

Subject: Fwd: Cabbage Tree Road Sand Mine
Date: Friday, 9 March 2018 1:55:23 PM
To PAC

Below is an email | have sent to the Mayor of Port Stephens this is my submission to you |
would also invite you with you family’s to come to Williamtown along with the Prime
Minister and the Mayor if you can honestly say this is safe

This is the new Asbestos

People were told Roundup was safe it is now classed as a Cancer causing agent

How can anyone morally allow this contaminated sand to be distributed through out
NSW

This is a Public Health Issue

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Vial
Date: 9 March 2018 at 1:36:54 pm AEDT

To: mayor@portstephens.nsw.gov.au
Cc: Cain Gorfinec
Subject: Cabbage Tree Road Sand Mine

Sir

I wish to make a request to you and your Council to halt the development of
the proposed sand mine on Cabbage Tree Road Williamtown

| attended the meeting at Tomago Bowling Club which you also attended

I am one of the 50 plus Cancer sufferers along Cabbage Tree Road

I find it morally wrong that this sand mine can even be thought about when it
is in the RED ZONE

A couple of months ago I stopped a council employee from spraying the drain
on the adjoining property with Roundup as | am a beekeeper and Roundup
Kills bees. He told me that your council can’t use machinery to clean the
drains because of the contamination in the RED ZONE so how can you then
allow sand to be removed from the proposed mine site.

We cannot remove sand or soil from our properties can’t eat our produce but
by some magic the sand mine is ok

As for all the expert evidence | would like to point out that a young lady stood
up at one of the Defence meetings and asked the head medical officer if she
could breast feed her baby when it was born the answer was YES even
though she was in the RED ZONE

The baby was born and when the little boy was tested his levels of the
chemicals were thru the roof so much for the expert panel

The RED ZONE boundary has been moved several times because they just
can’t get it right

The sand mine has been a problem from day one you heard of the murky deals
on the evening of the meeting funny how the other two councillors didn’t turn
up that represent our area maybe their interests lay elsewhere

This now goes beyond the increasing traffic problems and the noise problems
this is about human health I’'m sure you watched A Current Affair this week



Our problem is now being heard Nationwide via social media TV and press
you have a moral responsibility as our newly elected Mayor to right the
wrong that was done by the previous Morally bankrupt council

| have invited the Prime Minister to bring his family to Williamtown to play in
the drains and the sand | also invite you and your family if you are convinced
it is safe

David Vial

[l Cabbage Tree Road

Williamtown 2328

oo I
Sent from my iPhone





